
From:
To: Sola Odusina
Cc: ; Samina Khan; Sarah Williams
Subject: Fw: Extra papers for Licensing Panel D, Thursday, 15th June, 2023, 7.00 pm
Date: 13 June 2023 16:05:02
Attachments: CSA MAP Showing Residential 57 Warren St 06.2023.pdf

CSA PHOTOS Licensing 57 Warren Street 06.2023.doc

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware – This email originated outside Camden Council and may be
malicious Please take extra care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify
your password etc. Please note there have been reports of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being
used as cover for scams so extra vigilance is required.

Dear Sola,

Re: Extra papers for Licensing Panel D, Thursday, 15th June, 2023, 7.00 pm
      re. Licensing Application for 57 Warren Street, W1:

In my email below, I had meant to say that I would be grateful if our Photographic sheet
could be printed out in Colour.

Many thanks,

Clive Henderson
Charlotte Street Association

mobile: 

----- Forwarded message -----
From: Charlotte Street Assoc. <
To: Linus Rees < >; Sola Odusina <sola.odusina@camden.gov.uk>
Cc: Samina Khan <samina.khan@camden.gov.uk>; Sarah Williams
<sarah.williams@camden.gov.uk>; 
Sent: Tuesday, 13 June 2023 at 15:58:51 BST
Subject: Re: Extra papers for Licensing Panel D, Thursday, 15th June, 2023, 7.00 pm

Sola Odusina,
Principal Committee Officer,
London Borough of Camden

Dear Sola,

Re: Extra papers for Licensing Panel D, Thursday, 15th June, 2023, 7.00 pm
      re. Licensing Application for 57 Warren Street, W1:

Please find attached:
(a). Our MAP Showing Residential; and
(b). A sheet with our PHOTOS showing 57 Warren Street, and the terrace in Warren
Street,
which we mentioned in our Association's original letter of representations.

I would be grateful if these can be put before the Panel.

I have also copied in Linus Rees, who (as you know) will be speaking on behalf of
myself/Charlotte Street Association.



I have also copied in the applicant Chris Cassell at Must & Lees

Kind regards,

Clive Henderson
Charlotte Street Association

mobile: 




